
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, October 19, 2016 

6:00 PM to 8:30 PM 
Elderday: 100 Pioneer Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

 
AGENDA  

 

5:30 Dinner 
6:00 1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
6:02 2. Agenda Review 
6:05 3. Announcements/Program Updates 
 3.1 Mountain Affair Reminder – 10/21  

3.2 Agency Participation in (Bi-National Health Week, Housing Crisis, DPH Dialogues, COE – Raising a 
Child) 

6:10 4. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items 
In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each committee’s 
minutes listed below. 
4.1 Draft Minutes of the September 21, 2016 Board Meeting* 
4.2 Draft Minutes of the October 6, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting* 

6:15 5. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda” 
6:20 6. Program Report: Lisa Berkowitz, Meals on Wheels 
6:40 7. Agency Business – Ray Cancino 
 7.1 Tech Infrastructure Issues  
6:45 7. Development/Philanthropy Report & Committee Update – Libby Morain 
7:00 8. Finance Committee Update – Cathy Benson 
7:15 9. Written Reports 
 9.1 Admin/HR 
 9.2 Elderday 
 9.3 CACFP 
 9.4 CDD 
7:20 10. Newspaper Articles 
7:25 11. Items for Next Agenda 
7:30 12. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
7:35 13. CLOSED SESSION 
8:00 14. Adjourn Closed Session 
 
 

Next Meeting:  
Wednesday, November 16, 2016  

6:00 PM to 8:00 PM 
Location: Elderday 100 Pioneer  

1



Page 1 of 3 

Prepared By: Tonje Switzer 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, September 21, 2016, 

5:30 PM to 8:00 PM 

Elderday: 100 Pioneer Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

 

APPROVED MINUTES 

Members Present: Jordan Ciliberto, Rebecca Fowler, Sara Siegel, Heather Lenhardt, Shannon Brady, 

Martín Bernal, Pam Fields, Jorge Méndez 

Members Excused: Jack Jacobson, Heather Lenhardt, Linda Fawcett 

Staff in Attendance: Raymon Cancino, Tonje Switzer, Seth McGibben, Julie Gilbertson, Libby Morain, 

Cathy Benson, Cathy Cavanaugh, Robbie Gonzales-Dow 

Guests: Sabra Reyes, Kenn Barroga, Alicia Miller 

Minutes: Tonje Switzer 

5:30 Dinner served 

6:00 1. Rebecca called to order/ No Quorum 

6:02 2. Agenda Review -  The Consent Agenda shifted place with the Program Report in order to 

establish quorum upon Jorge’s arrival. 

6:05 3. Announcements/Program Updates 

3.1 Mountain Affair- October 21st – Ray urged Board to buy tickets and promote the event, and 

noted that there is an anticipated reduction in ticket sale due to the change of location, but a 

majority of the tickets are usually sold within two weeks of the event.  

3.2 Potential Board Members Introductions – Sabra Reyes has been a Santa Cruz resident for 35 

years, and has a background in HR. Kenn Barroga has lived in Las Selva Beach Since the 1980s, 

and has worked as a financial advisor for Wells Fargo and J.P. Morgan Chase until 2009 when he 

started his private financial advisor practice. He wishes to use his financial expertise to benefit 

the work of CB. Alicia Miller moved to Santa Cruz from Tahoe and pursued an MBA at Monterey 

in International Studies. Her work experience is in finance and business operation.  

6:20  6. Program Report: Women, Infant and Children- Cathy Cavanaugh – Cathy showed a video 

filmed in conjunction with the August 12 Watsonville Breastfeeding Awareness Walk where both 

WIC staff and clients expressed what WIC means to them in terms of promoting breastfeeding in 

our community. The video was followed by QA where Cathy touched upon the equipment 

available to promote breastfeeding at WIC (privacy shields etc.), and that local hospitals are 

increasingly becoming baby friendly as staff are trained in promoting immediate skin to skin 

contact between mom and newborn, rooming them together, and avoiding offering formula. 

Cathy pointed out formula companies’ aggressive marketing as the biggest barriers to 

breastfeeding, and informed the Board that women are much more likely to return to work after 

2



Page 2 of 3 

Prepared By: Tonje Switzer 

a pregnancy if breastfeeding is accommodated, and the information is passed from employer to 

employee as required by law. There are big upcoming changes as WIC moves towards using 

electronic benefits card (EBT) with a deadline of 2020 which prompts the need for extensive staff 

training. Cathy shared her gratitude of the passionate WIC staff, and noted her support of 

increase in salaries, staff development and cross-training. Cathy is predicting a shrinking of 

services over the next five years due to a decrease in births and teen pregnancies, a nationwide 

trend that locally is due to compounding factors such as restrictive immigration policies, and 

high cost of housing.  

6:40 QUORUM ESTABLISHED 

6:41 4. CONSENT AGENDA - Jordan/Pam moved to approve the September 21, 2016 Consent 

Agenda as amended (to reflect a numerical error in the Finance Committee Minutes, point (e), 

where $104K needs to be changed to $10.4K.) MSP. 

This Consent Agenda included: 

4.1 Draft Minutes of the June 24, 2016 Board Retreat 

4.2 Draft Minutes of the August 17, 2016 Board Meeting 

4.3 Draft Minutes of the September 1, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

4.4 Draft Minutes of the September 1, 2016 Governance Committee Meeting 

4.5 Motion - Authorize CEO Ray Cancino to execute MOW bequests as moved in Governance 

Committee* 

4.6 Agency Board Resolution # 2016-09-21 authorizing CB and CEO to enter into a funding 

contract with the Seniors Council/Area Agency on Aging. * 

6:49 5. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda” - None 

6:50 6. Agency Business – Ray Cancino 

6.1 October 19 BOD meeting to be held at WIC in Watsonville 6:30pm-8:30pm –Action Item 

 -MOVED TO CLOSED SESSION  

6.2 Board Goals – Retreat Presentation- Discussion Shannon / Ray –MOVED TO CLOSED SESSION.  

7:15 7. Development/Philanthropy Report & Committee Update – Libby Morain - Libby stated 

that MA will be hosted at MCR this year with a Taco truck and wine, and that as the sponsor goal 

of $2K has already been exceeded at $2.5K the focus is now shifting to ticket sales and 

distribution of posters. Further, the Kids mailers went out and donations are starting to come in. 

CB has been invited to apply for a $17K Art and Music enrichment program grant for Elderday 

from the Serano group, and received the $35K Alliance grant towards upgrading equipment at 

Elderday to heighten inclusiveness. Libby noted that the holiday campaign is coming up, and 

reminded the board about the success of last year’s 20% Board match of donations that was 

implemented due to the loss of a match provided by the Monterey Peninsula Foundation. Libby 

noted that F2F caused the philanthropy schedule to shift from last year, but has also provided a 

$40K advance on last year’s efforts.  CB has also received a 50K grant from the Community 

Foundation. The new Senior Development Analyst Kristal Caballero is in place. 

7:22 8. Finance Committee Update – Cathy Benson – Cathy noted that due to ADP errors in the 

recording of accrued vacation $81K will go back to Lift Line while Admin took a hit due to 

3



Page 3 of 3 

Prepared By: Tonje Switzer 

reduced spending in relation to this error. Further, Highland Park is now fully enrolled, and a 

new staff member is needed. Cathy mentioned that the balance sheets will be done by next 

Financial Committee Meeting, and that audits have started. 

7:28 9. Written Reports  

 9.1 WIC Program Report 

            9.2 MOW Program Report 

            9.3 LL Program Report 

7:29 10. Newspaper Articles 

7:29 11. Items for Next Agenda - None 

7:30 12. Adjourn Regular Meeting 

7:40 13. CLOSED SESSION   

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: 

Wednesday, October 19, 2016 

6:00 PM to 8:00 PM 

Elderday: 100 Pioneer Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

4



Prepared By: Tonje Switzer 

 
Finance Committee 

Thursday, October 6, 2016 

11:00 AM – 12:00PM 

Community Bridges Aptos 

Approved Minutes 

 

Members Present: Shannon Brady, Jorge Mendez,   

Members Excused: Linda Fawcett, Jack Jacobsen, 

Staff in Attendance: Ray Cancino, Cathy Benson, Tonje Switzer 

11:00 Shannon called meeting to order/No quorum.  

11:02 Agenda Review:  

11:05  CFO Report – Cathy Benson 

a) Program Budgets Summary Review – June Preliminary #3: This item was not discussed as the 

worksheet was inadvertently not included in the packet.  It will be emailed to the committee 

members after the meeting. 
Program Budget Summary Review – August: Cathy noted that many programs are showing improvements 

from last month.  Highlights include savings in CDD from new hire delays, increased ADA at Elderday as well as 

savings from 3 employees opting to waive health insurance.  Lift Line received notice of an unconfirmed but 

expected TDA increase of $10K. MOW plans to purchase a new van for $30K with savings from reconfigured 

staffing.  There was an extended discussion of how Board Approved Budgets relate to the projected 

expenses and revenues on the Program Summary report.  Cathy explained that the budget is a 

moving target and that projected revenues and expenses are adjusted monthly, dependent on 

performance. Jorge requested a way of tracking how far each program is swaying from the original 

budget in order to forecast how deficits will be covered from the budgets of other programs. Ray 

clarified that operationally everyone is reacting to fluctuating levels in an ongoing manner, and that 

only deficits that cannot be overcome and for which there is no plan would be brought to the Board.   

It was concluded that the information currently on the Program Summary does suffice, however the 

column headings needed further clarification.  As a result, column C will be changed to “Annual 

16/17 Balanced Budget”, column D to “Current Projected Expenses” and column E to “Current 

Projected Revenues.” 

b) Financial Statement Review – August: Revenues & Expenses and the Financial Statements were 

reviewed.  Cathy noted that we are above most goals on our Financial Statements except for those 

that are cash.  Shannon asked if there is a way to stream-line the process of payment, and Ray 

responded that we have been changing the language in contracts to make sure we get paid 

regardless of external factors. 

c) Cash Flow and Line of Credit - Update: Minor use of our Line of Credit is projected for the end of 

the quarter. 

d) Investment and Endowment - Update: Our investments showed very modest increases in 

September. 

11:35 Closed Agenda Discussion 

11:49 Items for next Agenda 

12:00 Adjourn 

Next Meeting: Thursday, November 3, 2016, 11:00 – 12:00PM 

5



COMMUNITY BRIDGES COMMUNITY BRIDGES

Program Budget Summary Program Budget Summary

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 
Projections for Year Ending 6-30-17

A B C D E F G H I J K

  (E-D) (B+G)
6/30/16 Annual Annual Annual As Yet Net Goal 25% Change 14.5%

Unaudited 16/17 Projected Projected Unsecured 2016-2017 Cumulative Reserve from Gen'l &
PROGRAM NAME: Balance Budget Expenses Revenues Revenues Gain/Loss Gain/Loss % Prior Mo Adm Exp

WIC   (Oct-Sept FFY) 150,708         2,428,916       2,346,052 2,351,461 2,300 5,409              156,117         6.7% 105               295,071         

Child Development Div (16,416)          2,056,529       2,057,707 2,061,592 138,214 3,885              (12,531)          -0.6% 10,521         300,205

Elderday (189,895)       2,011,415       1,904,234 1,981,290 254,254 77,056           (112,839)       -5.9% 59,131         278,504

Meals on Wheels 482,150         1,671,973       1,656,996 1,671,682 246,931 14,686           496,836         31.1% 11,203         223,294

Lift Line (137,985)       1,406,202       1,388,268 1,418,827 164,735 30,559           (107,426)       -10.5% 13,922         148,113

La Manzana Commty Res 86,611           658,099           643,276 651,820 37,299 8,544              95,155           14.8% 735               87,044

Mountain Commty Res 206,045         388,753           368,689 383,457 64,586 14,768           220,813         59.9% 9,386            53,460

Nueva Vista Commty Res 51,152           382,560           374,725 379,140 19,310 4,415              55,567           14.8% 1,355            52,251

Live Oak Commty Res 98,620           279,916           281,311 273,590 52,568 (7,721)            90,899           32.3% (1,158)          40,197

CACFP   (Oct-Sept FFY) (7,144)            3,732,690       4,119,964 4,124,566 3,035 4,602              (2,542)            -3.4% 1,889            44,245

Administration 51,752           1,579,635       1,574,311       1,562,389 6,500 (11,922)          39,830           2.5% (3,586)          2,480

Philanthropy 53,679           138,491           136,772 138,260 66,561 1,488              55,167           40.3% 300               19,832
TOTAL PROG OPERATIONS 829,278       16,735,179  16,852,305  16,998,074  1,056,291  145,769       975,047       7.85% 103,803     1,544,696

LOCR-Capital Campaign 380,286         47,097              22,612 47,097 36,207 24,485           404,771         NA -                588

Nueva Vista Prop. Equity 200,694         -                     0 0 0 -                  200,694         NA -                0

Fixed Assets & Gen'l Agy 851,405         -                     289 1,760 0 1,471              852,876         NA -                0
TOTAL AGENCY 2,261,663   16,782,276  16,875,206  17,046,931  1,092,498  171,725       2,433,388   7.85% 103,803     1,545,284   

     Note:  MOW : $266,375 of MOW Endowment revenue shown on Fixed Assets & General Agency 6/30/16 Fund Balance.

     Note:  LL : $350,000 of prior year LL losses included in Fixed Assets & General Agency Fund Balance.

     Note: Familia Property Value of $200,694 moved to Equity from Income.

     **  Fixed Asset purchases and Pass-Thru expenses exempt; Admin Program restricted to 5% gain due to Federal restrictions on indirect expenses

9/27/2016 Program Budgets Jul-Sept 2016.xlsAug 16 Prepared by C Benson, CFO
6



COMMUNITY BRIDGES

Program Budget Summary

August 31, 2016 
 

PROGRAM NAME:

WIC Minimal change

Child Development Div Delay new hires ND/RM $17K, HP LOA $3.5K

Elderday Increase in YTD ADA (73) +$18K, EE waive hlth +$20K 

Meals on Wheels Plan to purchase new van +$30.5K, staffing changes <$40K>

Lift Line Expected TDA increase $10K

La Manzana CR Minimal change

Mountain Commty Res Delay new hire +$9K

Nueva Vista CR Minimal change

Live Oak CR Minimal change

CACFP Add'l $2K unretricted income

Administration Salary saving-fiscal, Reduction in GA <$10K>

Philanthropy Minimal change

LOCR-Cap Campaign 16/17 Equity gain/losses projected at 3%, annual maintenance fee/costs $22K

Nueva Vista Property Gain in equity since original acquisition and mergere w/CB

FAs & Agy Unrestr. Fiscal Sponsorships, Unallowable exps, Fixed Asset values

9/27/2016 Program Budgets Jul-Sept 2016.xlsAug 16 Prepared by C Benson, CFO
7



Community Bridges Community Bridges

Agency-Wide Revenue and Expenses Statement of Financial Position

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016

EARNED A/R UNEARNED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION YTD YTD % OF YTD YTD DESCRIPTION YTD % OF

8/31/16 8/31/16 TOTAL 8/31/16 8/31/16 8/31/16 TOTAL

REVENUE EXPENSE

County of Santa Cruz 0 260,763 9.3% 260,763         Salaries & Wages 1,021,344             38.9%

City of Santa Cruz 0 46,233 1.7% 46,233            Payroll Taxes 122,163                 4.7%

City of Capitola 0 18,884 0.7% 18,884            Health Insurance/Retirement 149,107                 5.7%

City of Scotts Valley 0 1,529 0.1% 1,529              Contracted Services 56,007                    2.1%

City of Watsonville 0 3,015 0.1% 3,015              Transportation Services 64,002                    2.4%

AAA-Title IIIB/C 0 110,610 4.0% 110,610         Staff Travel 5,400                      0.2%

USDA-AAA / CAFB / SL 0 65,007 2.3% 65,007            Occupancy Expense 162,215                 6.2%

Dept of Health Svcs-WIC / Snap Ed 0 432,769 15.5% 432,769         Office/Program Expense 91,718                    3.5%

Dept of Educ-CACFP Admin 0 67,547 2.4% 67,547            Staff Training 3,958                      0.2%

Dept of Educ-CACFP Homes Passthru 718,899 720,089 25.7% 1,190              Insurance 27,190                    1.0%

Dept of Educ-CACFP Ctrs CCC / CBAS 0 24,759 0.9% 24,759            Taxes, Licenses, Interest & Fees 10,685                    0.4%

Dept of Education-CDD 308,052 215,599 7.7% 92,454          Equipment Expense 34,734                    1.3%

Transportation Development Act 230,426 111,424 4.0% 119,002       Raw Food and Related 91,678                    3.5%

EFSP (FEMA) 0 1,548 0.1% 1,548              Vehicle Operations/Maintenance 21,300                    0.8%

Covered CA-Navigator 0 3,557 0.1% 3,557              Payments to CACFP Homes/Ctrs 720,089                 27.5%

FTA Section 5310 - Cal Trans 0 0 0.0% -                   Payments to Other Agencies 29,235                    1.1%

FTA Section 5317 - Cal Trans 0 14,000 0.5% 14,000            Fixed Asset Purchases 11,932                    0.5%

First Five 67,798 45,131 1.6% 22,666          Vehicle Related Purchases -                           0.0%

Foundations & Other Grants 45,000 95,410 3.4% 50,410            Depreciation/Amortization -                           0.0%

Donations/Fundraising 70,414 72,187 2.6% 1,773              

Participant Contributions 14,380 14,380 0.5% -                   

Client Fees 55,072 72,132 2.6% 17,060            

Medi-Cal Fees 171,408 275,033 9.8% 103,624         

Program Income-Other 25,828 44,782 1.6% 18,954            

Transportation Fees/Scrip 2,092 2,092 0.1% -                   

Outside Contracts 675 16,182 0.6% 15,507            

Uncollectible Revenue 0 0 0.0% -                   

Interprogram Revenue 62,835 62,835 2.2% -                   

TOTAL REVENUE 1,772,879 2,797,496 100.0% 1,258,738 234,122 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,622,756             100.0%

Net Gain (Loss) 174,739              

Prelim Prior Yr Reserves 1,922,059             

Change from last month 68,755 Net Assets: 2,096,799          

10/5/2016 5:54 PM Bd Financials Aug 16 Prepared by Cathy Benson

8



Community Bridges

Statement of Financial Position

August 31, 2016

Temporarily Temporarily Endow

ASSETS   Restricted Restricted Restricted TOTAL

Unrestricted Capital Campaign Escrow Net Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 169,361                  -                          187,500            27,500            384,361             

Cash reserved for LOFRC Facility Maint -                           393,134                -                     -                    393,134             

Accounts/Grants receivable 1,669,831              -                          -                     -                    1,669,831         

Prepaid expenses 180,990                  -                          -                     -                    180,990             

Inventory - Raw Food & Supplies 14,350                    -                          -                     -                    14,350               

Refundable Deposits 55,505                    -                          -                     -                    55,505               

Property and equipment 647,702                  -                          -                     -                    647,702             

Leasehold improvements 45,639                    -                          -                     -                    45,639               

TOTAL ASSETS 2,783,377              393,134                187,500            27,500            3,391,511         

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 174,498                  -                          -                     -                    174,498             

Salaries and wages payable 216,736                  -                          -                     -                    216,736             

Payroll taxes payable 62,172                    -                          -                     -                    62,172               

 Retirement (401k) benefits payable 13,363                    -                          -                     -                    13,363               

Accrued vacation salaries and wages 266,934                  -                          -                     -                    266,934             

Health insurance payable/withheld 5,114                       -                          -                     -                    5,114                  

Short term debt (includes LOC) -                           -                          -                     -                    -                      

Long term debt -                           -                          -                     -                    -                      

Volunteer Center liability -                           3,254                     3,254                  

Capitalized leases payable 82,284                    -                          -                     -                    82,284               

Due to fixed asset fund -                           -                          -                     -                    -                      

Unearned revenue/advances 301,112                  -                          -                     -                    301,112             

Other debts 470                          -                          -                     -                    470                     

Other liabilities 168,775                  -                          -                     -                    168,775             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,291,458              3,254                     -                     -                    1,294,712         

Fund Balance June 30, 2016 1,295,459              416,101                183,000            27,500            1,922,059      

Current Year Income (Loss) 196,460                  (26,221)                 4,500                 -                    174,739          

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,491,919           389,880             187,500         27,500          2,096,799      

G M Current Month Last Month Goals Req Ratios

Cumulative Net Gain (Loss): 174,739 105,984 $200,000

Liquidity Ratio (Unrestr Cash/Total Liabilities): 0.13 0.06 3.0

Current Ratio (Current Assets/Current Liabilities): 3.0 3.2 2.2 1.6

Modified Current Ratio (Liabilites include advances): - 2.2 2.2 1.7

Net Asset Ratio (Total Assets/Total Liabilities): 2.6 2.5 1.9

Debt to Equity (Total Liabilities/Total Fund Bal): 62% 65% 109%

Debt to Assets (Total Liabilities/Total Assets): 38% 39% 52%

Return on Reserves: 8.3% 5.2% 9.5%

Current Assets (excludes property/fixed assets): 2,698,170 2,648,216 3,300,000

Current Liabilities (excludes long term/unearned): 908,062 830,039 1,510,000

Modified Current Liabilities (adds in unearned): 1,209,174 1,227,321 1,960,000

10/5/2016 5:54 PM Bd Financials Aug 16 Prepared by Cathy Benson

9



Cash Accounts 8/31/16 Outstanding Bank

AGENCY GL Amt Checks Balance

Petty Cash 600                       600                       

SC County Bank General (40,767)                271,403              230,636               

SC County Bank - Payroll (825)                      7,299                   6,474                    

SC County Bank - CACFP Homes 4,457                    32,791                37,249                 

SC County Bank - WIC Savings 190,463               190,463               

SC County Bank-FSA 5,837                    5,837                    

Bay Fed-MOW Coin Drive 33,014                 33,014                 

SC County Bank MOW Reserve 75,817                 75,817                 

SC County Bank MOW Meals 3,502                    3,502                    

Liberty Bank 24,011                 24,011                 

LPL Financial-Genl (Quasi) 36,800                 36,800                 

LPL Financial-Restricted (Full) 29,139                 29,139                 

LPL Financial-MOW (Quasi) 59,362                 59,362                 

LPL Financial-NV (Quasi) 29,570                 29,570                 

LPL Financial-Brokerage -                        -                        

MCR Escrow Account 187,500               187,500               

SUB-TOTAL AGENCY 638,481             311,494            -                 949,975             

Cash Accounts

OPENING DOORS

SC County Bank Capital Campaign 4,636                    4,636                    

Burroughs Financial-Capital Campaign 388,499               388,499               

SUB-TOTAL OPENING DOORS 393,134             -                      -                 393,134             

TOTAL CASH ASSETS 1,031,616         311,494            -                 1,343,109         

COMMUNITY BRIDGES

CASH ASSETS LIST FY 15/16

Period ending  8/31/16

Adjust-

ments
Comments

10



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:   Health & Safety, Workers Comp, Program Support, Benefits, Personnel Issues, 401(k), 

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Average

Current Year 

16/17
202 194 197 198

Previous Year 

15/16
201 196 190 191 192 189 190 194 197 201 204 203 196

Terms 16/17 7 9 1 6

Turnover Rate 

% 16/17 3.5% 4.6% 0.5% 2.87%

B. 2016-2017 FMLA/WC Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun AVG

9 7 8 8

0 1 0 0.333333

0 1 0 0.333333

D. Challenges:  Balancing the large, ongoing workload. Meeting the demand of so many project deadlines and HR tasks, while 

addressing walk-ins and unplanned assistance. As always we are happy to be able to offer resources, support and assistance to 

staff when needed. 

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f a

ll
 

em
p

lo
ye

es

C. Accomplishments:  Our HR Team has kept busy with all the regular HR projects, including the following tasks. Tyler (HR 

Manager) has been busy with various recruitments (posting, screening, reference checks, and interviewing), team building, 

technical support and support in day-to-day operations. Joyce (Senior Analyst) has been busy with ongoing benefit questions, 

orientations and enrollment and general support to employees on leaves of absences.  Sergio Velazquez-Marmolejo (HR-Admin 

Asst.) handles general reception tasks, as well as the criminal background project, recruitment work and general support of the 

HR team and the agency.  Julie (CHRO) has been busy with policies & procedures, re-organizations, special projects, 

evaluations, teambuilding, the completion of the annual Federal 401k audit/filing and Drug & Alcohol Policy work. Thanks to 

the entire HR team for all their dedication to our agency staff and our mission. 

Number of new WC 

Claims

Number of EE's on FMLA

Program Name:  Admin/HR Department

Date of Board Meeting: October 19, 2016

Fiscal Year 16-17

Union Work, Employment Verifications, Criminal Background Checks, Bilin./Bili Testing, Orientations……

Number of new First Aid 

Claims

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
A

ll
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Number of Employees

Month to Month

Current Year 16/17

Previous Year 15/16

0

50

100

150

200

250

Current Year 16/17 Previous Year 15/16

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Average Number of Employees  by Fiscal Year

11



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:  Service Units represent total number of service days provided to duplicated participants.

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

16/17
1,313 1,549 1,522 4,384

Average Daily 

Attendance
65.65 67.35 72.48 68.49

Previous Year 

15/16
1,502 1,400 1,348 1,415 1,258 1,410 1,092 1,255 1,480 1,369 1,401 1,495 16,425

2015-2016Volunteers Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

87 70 36 193

63 36 27 126

276 161 121 558

 

B. Accomplishments:  

C. Challenges:  

See attached sheet.

See attached sheet.

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

Program Name: Elderday

Date of Board Meeting: 10/19/16

Fiscal Calendar (16-17)

Number of Duplicated 

Volunteers

Number of Volunteered 

Hours

Number of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 
Month to Month

Current Year 16/17

Average Daily Attendance

Previous Year 15/16

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000

20,000

Current Year 16/17    Previous Year 15/16

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Total Services YTD

12



 

 

Elderday 
Report to Board of Directors 

October 2016 

 

 

 

Accomplishments 
 With continuing outreach efforts and increased follow up on referrals, our ADA has been rising this 

fiscal year – from 65.65 in July, to 67.35 in August, to 72.48 in September. So far in October, we are 
slightly over 73. At the end of September, we had 141 enrolled participants, up substantially from 

115 in January. With our balanced budget based on 65 ADA, we are starting out the year strong. 

 We received two grants from CCAH totaling $35,305 for equipment (tables, chairs and comfortable 

seating areas) and technical assistance (working with TurboTar to move toward more electronic 
record-keeping). 

 The Department of Aging/Medi-Cal completed the biennial survey at Elderday and, and after 

completing requested corrections, we have received re-licensure for the next two years. 

 Liliana Rensi has been hired as our permanent Activities Coordinator and has attended the training 
course required by the state to qualify her for the position. She continues to do a fantastic job and 

has brought renewed energy and creativity to our programming. 

 With the start of the new fiscal year and the increased reimbursement rate from CCAH, we have been 

able to reinstate the program assistant position we had left unfilled to reduce costs. We have also 

been able to increase hours for some key staff positions to allow more time for record-keeping to 

meet state regulations. 

 

Challenges 
 Elderday has lost two nurses, one RN and one LVN, over the last six months due to our low pay scale 

for professional positions, as well as the shortage of nurses in our community. We had very few 

applications for the RN, but were fortunately able to hire a new RN, who is learning and doing the job 
very well. After over two months of advertising for an LVN, however, including some very creative 

searching by HR, and raising the entry pay level, we have not received one application to date. 

 Attendance continues to be of concern, though our numbers are clearly improving. As we move into 

the winter months, our attendance always diminishes for a number of reasons. Therefore, we are 

continuing in our outreach efforts, as well as efforts to encourage regular daily attendance, in order 

to keep our numbers up as high as possible in the upcoming months. 

 More frail and medically-complex participants continue to tax staff. We are working on finding ways 

to deal with this “new normal” of more medically-complex participants, arriving later in their disease 
progression, and having shorter overall stays at Elderday. 

 

13



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

Report by Centers

CDDs

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

15/16
5966 5909 6200 6667 5409 3840 5163 5928 6398 6237 6235 6271 70,223

Previous Year 

14/15
5659 4937 6073 6390 5119 4773 5696 5828 6426 6583 6354 6288 70,126

At-Risk Sites

Fiscal Calendar Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May YTD
Current Year 

15/16
241 1189 923 882 851 863 1110 869 918 7,846

Previous Year 

14/15
210 391 296 254 274 273 298 270 183 2,449

Elderday

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

15/16
2890 2709 2490 2710 2131 2503 1798 2321 2628 2437 2471 2898 29,986                

Previous Year 

14/15
2871 2775 2882 3270 2438 2780 2652 2500 2782 2917 2678 2926 33,471                

Accomplishments:

2) Signed on Boys and Girls Club to start Oct. 1st 2015

 
Challenges:

2) Sites tracking all required components of CACFP doc.'s

CDDs include: Fairgrounds, Nuevo Dia, Redwood Mountain, Sycamore Street & Vista Verde centers.

At-Risk Sites only operate October—May. 

Program Name:  Child & Adult Care Food Program

Date of Board Meeting: October 19, 2016

Total meals 

reimbursed

3) submitting centers claims earlier

3) 2015-2016 Annual update approved

Total meals 

reimbursed

Total meals 

reimbursed

1) All sites completed Mandatory Annual Training

1) Receiving completed reports by 5th of month 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Ju
ly

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju

n

To
ta

l m
ea

ls
 s

er
ve

d

CDDs

Current
Year 15/16

Previous
Year 14/15

250

450

650

850

1050

1250
O

ct

N
o

v

D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay

To
ta

l m
ea

ls
 s

er
ve

d

At-Risk Sites

Current
Year
15/16

Previous
Year
14/15

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Ju
ly

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju

n

To
ta

l m
ea

ls
 s

er
ve

d

Elderday

Current
Year 15/16

Previous
Year 14/15

14



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

Fiscal Calendar Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep YTD

Current Year 

15/16
211,216 143,278 132,567 119,790 134,297 157,925 158,194 193,234 218,340 204,087 223,169* 1,672,928

Previous Year 

14/15
223,444 152,019 131,616 130,377 132,117 164,076 176,240 188,772 224,165 220,074 193,958 197,975 2,134,833

*August claim month has not been closed out, therefore actual number of meals is not reflected 

B. 2015-2016 Volunteers Report:

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep YTD

0

0

0

C. Accomplishments:  

D. Challenges: 

Program Name:  Child & Adult Care Food Program

Date of Board Meeting: October 19, 2016

A. Services: The CACFP child care component is a state and federally funded nutrition assistance program designed to provide healthful 

meals to children and adult receiving day care. Along with improving the diets of the participants through nutritious well-balanced meals 

CACFP also provides on going up-to-date nutrition, health, and safety education materials.

T
o

ta
l #

 o
f a

ll 
se

rv
ic

es

Fiscal Calendar (15-16)

# of Duplicated 

Volunteers

# of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

# of Volunteered Hours

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 

Month to Month

Current Year 15/16

Previous Year 14/15

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

Current Year 15/16 Previous Year 14/15

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Total Services YTD

15



16



17



18



 
 

Local Businesses Build Dreams for our Community 

DAVENPORT —Build your dream. That’s what 
Graniterock and Big Creek Lumber have made 
possible for several decades in Santa Cruz County. 
They sell quality building materials and contribute to 
the community in several ways, which make a huge 
impact on the quality of life for local residents. This 
year, it seemed fitting for the family-owned companies 
to partner to help three local nonprofits. 
Big Creek Lumber just celebrated their 70th 
Anniversary and Graniterock is in its 116th year of 
business. They’ve overcome many challenges, 
including natural disasters and economic downturns 
over the years. One thing that has remained a 
constant is giving back to the community. 

Big Creek and Graniterock announced the 
beneficiaries of their Santa Cruz County Fair charity raffle fundraiser: Boys and Girls Club of Santa Cruz 
County, Meals on Wheels of Santa Cruz County and Monarch Services. At this year’s Santa Cruz County Fair, 
Sept 14-18, a “Dream Backyard” has been created to raise money for local charities. All money from raffle 
ticket sales will be given to the organizations. 

All three nonprofits have expressed great enthusiasm for the 
fundraiser. 
 
“As families go back to school this fall, we want to remind 
them of the importance of planning safe and productive after-
school activities,” said Bob Langseth, executive director of the 
Boys and Girls Club of Santa Cruz County. “What happens 
during the hours between school and home can have a 
dramatic impact on a child’s future, especially in the areas of 
education, health and character. We are absolutely honored 
to partner with Big Creek Lumber and Graniterock to provide 
access to positive, productive programs and caring adult 
mentors after school and during summer that help change the 
future for our youth, our community and our country.” 

The Dream Backyard is located at the Graniterock and Big Creek Lumber fair booths, located just before the 
livestock area. Tickets can be purchased for $5 each or 3 for $10 and all proceeds go to your selected charity. 
For more information on the Santa Cruz County Fair, visitwww.santacruzcountyfair.com. 
 
Big Creek Lumber Company has been in business since 1946 and remains one of the few family-owned 
lumber companies in the state. The McCrary family has lived and worked on the Central Coast for seven 
generations. The company currently operates a sawmill, wholesale sales department, five Pro Dealer lumber 
yards, a forestry department, and a logging operation. Big Creek has a long history of practicing superior and 
sustainable forest stewardship — growing, selectively harvesting and milling California redwood and Douglas 
fir. For more Information on Big Creek Lumber, its products and lumber yards, please visit www.big-creek.com 

19



Graniterock is a private, family-owned company that was founded Feb. 14, 1900. Graniterock has operations in 
Watsonville, Santa Cruz, Seaside, Salinas, Hollister, Aromas, Felton, Oakland, San Jose, Redwood City and 
South San Francisco. The company supplies high-quality construction materials and its Construction Division 
is a significant regional heavy engineering contractor building roadways, airports and private commercial and 
residential projects. To learn more please visit www.graniterock.com 
 
The Boys & Girls Clubs of Santa Cruz County is a youth service organization promoting youth guidance 
through educational, vocational, recreational, social, and character development. Our staff members are 
trained to provide leadership and guidance through individual assistance, small group, and drop-in activities. 
To learn more, please visitwww.communitybridges.org/mealsonwheels 
 
Meals on Wheels enhances lives through healthy meals and friendly human contact and nurturing elders at 
one of five dining sites, or meals delivered to the home. Meals on Wheels for Santa Cruz County is part of the 
Community Bridges family of programs. To learn more, please visitwww.communitybridges.org/mealsonwheels 
 
Monarch Services offers immediate crisis response to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault through 
our 24-hour crisis line, including emergency response to law enforcement or medical facilities, and 
accompaniment to forensic rape examinations. Support services include emergency shelter for victims of 
domestic violence or sexual assault and their children, peer counseling, advocacy, information, referrals, drop-
in support groups, and assistance with restraining order applications. To learn more, please 
visit www.monarchscc.org 

••• 

Posted by Michael Oppenheimer on September 21, 2016. Filed under News,Our Town,Santa Cruz. You can follow any responses to 

this entry through the RSS 2.0. You can leave a response or trackback to this entry. 
 
 
 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26




